
CHATHAM COLINTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO RFP# I7-0I23-7
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PLEASE SEE TIIE FOLLO\ilING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

1. Ouestion: Can the pre-bid meeting date be extended?
Response: No, the pre-proposal meeting will not be extended. The pre-

proposal meeting is not mandatory and any questions that arise

from the meeting will be answered in the form of an addendum.

2. Question: Can the existing footprints for each playground be
modified/expanded?

Response: Yes, the existing footprints can be modified/expanded.
3. Question: Is the footprint for Rio Vista where there is existing equipment or

in the open area near the courts?
Response: The footprint for Rio Vista is where the existing equipment is

located and not the open area near the courts.

4. Question: Are we allowed to relocate the existing merry-go-round, or design
our structures with the existing structure in place.

Response: The existing meffy-go-round can be relocated with the footprint,
but must be incorporated in the playground design. Relocation of
the merry-go-round will be the responsibility of the installer.

5. Question: Can proposers use climbing nets as well as a wall?
Response: The County would like a climbing wall and not a net.

6. Question: Can the pull up structure be separate?

Response: Yes, the pull up structures can be separate.

7. CHANGE: The following Sections of 5.3 shall now read:

l 'Westlake playground should be designed to accommodate children
ranging from 5 to 12 years of age on the main playground with2 straight
slides, climbing wall, swings and pull up bars. The swings structure shall
include 2belt swings for 5 to 12 year olds and 2 bucket swings for up to 5

year olds. The swing structure shall be detached from the main play
structure in accordance with ASTM and CPSC standards. The design
shall also include 2 spring riders. The color theme should be nautical and

appropriate signage to inform users of property safety requirements.
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swinss for 5 to l2 year olds
The lwins structurê shallbe
accordanõe with ASTM and be
natural earth tones that blend with the existine environment and
appropriate signage to inform users of properl'y safety requirements.

THE RFP DUE DATE REMAINS 5:OO PM,
JANUARY 11, 2018.
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PURCHASING DIRECTOR
CHATHAM COUNTY


